
Directors of OSDBU for U.S. Government Agencies

Sharron Harris
Director, OSDBU
Department of Agriculture
14th & Independence Avenue, SW
Room 1323, South Building
Washington, DC 20250-9400
Telephone: (202) 720-7117
FAX: (202) 720-3001
www.usda.gov/da/smallbus.html

Anthony Deluca
Director, OSDBU
Department of the Air Force
The Pentagon, Room 5E271
Washington, DC 20330-1000
Telephone: (703) 697-1950
FAX: (703) 614-9266
www.safsb.hq.af.mil

Tracey L. Pinson
Director, OSDBU
Department of the Army
106 Army Pentagon, Room 2A712
5810Washington, DC 20310-0106
Telephone: (703) 697-7753
FAX: (703) 693-3898

T. J. Garcia
Acting, Director, OSDBU
Department of Commerce
14th & Constitution Avenue, NW
Room 6411
Washington, DC 20230
Telephone: (202) 482-1472
FAX: (202) 482-0501
www.osec.doc.gov/osdbu

Robert Neil
Director, OSDBU
Department of Defense
The Pentagon, Room 2A338
Washington, DC 20301-3061
Telephone: (703) 588-8631
FAX: (703) 588-7561
www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu

Viola Jaramillo
Director, OSDBU
Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue, SW
Room 3120, ROB 3
Washington, DC 20202-0521
Telephone: (202) 708-9820
FAX: (202) 401-6477
www.ed.gov/offices/ODS

Sarah Summerville
(Acting) Director, OSDBU
Percy McCraney
Deputy Director, OSDBU
Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue, SW, Rm
4B080
Washington, DC 20585
Telephone: (202) 586-7377
FAX: (202) 586-3075
www.hr.doe.gov/ed/osdbu.htm

Verl Zanders
Director, OSDBU
Department of Health and
Human Services
200 Independence Avenue, SW
Room 517-D
Washington, DC 20201
Telephone: (202) 690-7300
FAX: (202) 260-4872
www.hhs.gov/progorg/osdbu/osdbu.html



Cashmere Bonkowski
Director, OSDBU
Department of Housing and
Urban Development
451 7th Street, SW, Room 3130
Washington, DC 20410
Telephone: (202) 708-1428
FAX: (202) 708-7642
www.hud.gov/cts/osdbu.html

Frank Gisondi
Director, OSDBU
Department of the Interior
1849 & C Street, NW, Room 5524
Washington, DC 20240
Telephone: (202) 208-3493
FAX: (202) 219-2131
www.doi.gov/osdbu/osdbu.htm

Joseph Bryan
Acting Director, OSDBU
Department of Justice
1331 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
National Place Bldg, Rm 1010
Washington, DC 20530
Telephone: (202) 616-0521
FAX: (202) 616-1717
www.usdoj.gov/jmd/osdbu/

June M. Robinson
Director, OSDBU
Department of Labor
200 Constitution Avenue, NW
Room C 2318
Washington, DC 20210
Telephone: (202) 219-9148
FAX: (202) 219-9167
www.dol.gov/dol/osbp

Scott Denniston
Director, OSDBU (00SB)
Department of Veterans Affairs
810 Vermont Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20420
Telephone: (202) 565-8124
FAX: (202) 565-8156
www.va.gov/osdbu

Director, OSDBU, UNSECNAV
Department of the Navy
Washington Navy Yard
901 M St., S.E., Bldg., 36
Washington, DC 20374
Telephone: (202) 685-6485
FAX: (202) 685-6965
www.abm.hq.navy.mil

Durie White
Director, OSDBU
Department of State
Room 633 (SA-6)
Washington, DC 20522-0602
Telephone: (703) 875-6824
FAX: (703) 875-6825
www.statebuy.inter.net/osdbu1.htm

Luz A. Hopewell
Director, OSDBU
Department of Transportation
400 7th Street, SW, Room 9414
Washington, DC 20590
Telephone: (202) 366-1930
FAX: (202) 366-7228
osdbuweb.dot.gov



Kevin Bosshears,
Acting Director, OSDBU
Department of the Treasury
1310 G. St., NW
Room 400
Washington, DC 20220
Telephone: (202) 622-0530
FAX: (202) 622-4963
www.ustreas.gov/sba

Jeanette Brown
Director, OSDBU
Environmental Protection Agency
401 M Street, SW, Code A-1230-C
Washington, DC 20460
Telephone: (202) 260-4100
FAX: (202) 401-1080
www.epa.gov/osdbu/

Simon Woodard
Director, OSDBU
Corporation for National & Community
Service
1100 Vermont Avenue, NW
Suite 2101
Washington, DC 20525
Telephone: (202) 606-5020
FAX: (202) 606-5126

Ivan R. Ashley
Director, OSDBU
Agency for International Development
Rm. 1200, Bldg. SA-14
Washington, DC 20523-1414
Telephone: (703) 875-1551
FAX: (703) 875-1862
www.info.usaid.gov/procurement bus
opp/osdbu

Lloyd C. Alderman
Director, OSDBU
Defense Logistics Agency
8725 John J. Kingman Road, Suite 2533
Fort Belvoir, VA 22060-6221
Telephone: (703) 767-1650
FAX: (703) 767-1670
www.dla.mil

Dietra L. Ford
Associate Administrator, OSDBU
General Services Administration
18th & F Streets, NW, Room 6029
Washington, DC 20405
Telephone: (202) 501-1021
FAX: (202) 208-5938
www.gsa.gov/oed

Dan G. King
Director, OSDBU
Civic Transportation Board
1925 K. St., NW
Room 843
Washington, DC 20423-0001
Telephone: (202) 565-1594

Thelma Toler
Director, OSDBU
Executive Office of the President
725 17th Street, NW, Room 5001
Washington, DC 20503
Telephone: (202) 395-7669
FAX: (202) 395-1155

Jacqueline Dennis
Director, OSDBU
Export-Import Bank of the U.S.
811 Vermont Avenue, NW, Rm 1017
Washington, DC 20571
Telephone: (202) 565-3341
FAX: (202) 565-3528

Jean Sefchick
Director, OSDBU
Federal Trade Commission
6th & Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Room H-700
Washington, DC 20580
Telephone: (202) 326-2258
FAX: (202) 326-3529
www.ftc.gov



Shirley A. Jackson
Director, OSDBU
Small Business Civil Rights,
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mail Stop T2 F-18
Washington, DC 20555
Telephone: (301) 415-7380
FAX: (301) 415-5953

Vivian Bethea
Acting Director, OSDBU
Office of Personnel Management
1900 E Street, NW, Room 5542
Washington, DC 20415
Telephone: (202) 606-2180
FAX: (202) 606-1464

Ralph C. Thomas, III
Associate Administrator, OSDBU
National Aeronautics and
Space Administration
Headquarters Code K, Room 9K 70
300 E Street, SW
Washington, DC 20546
Telephone: (202) 358-2088
FAX: (202) 358-3261
www.hq.nasa.gov/office/codek

Donald Senic
Director, OSDBU
National Science Foundation
4201 Wilson Blvd
Arlington, VA 22230
Telephone: (703) 306-1390
FAX: (703) 306-0337
www.eng.nsf.gov/sbir/index.htm

Evelyn Hill
Supply Manager, Diversity
U.S. Postal Service
475 L’Enfant Plaza West, SW
Room 3821
Washington, DC 20260-5616
Telephone: (202) 268-6578
FAX: (202) 268-6573
www.usps.gov

Other Liaison Offices:
Linda Williams
Director, OSDBU
Office of Federal Procurement Policy
725 17th Street, NW, Room 9013
Washington, DC 20503
Telephone: (202) 395-3302
FAX: (202) 395-5105
www.arnet.gov

Amy Erwin
Director, OSDBU
Procurement Technical Assistance
Center Program
George Mason University
7960 Donegan Drive, Sudley North Bldg B
Manassas, VA 22110
Telephone: (703) 330-5458
FAX: (703) 330-5891

Henry Valiulis
Director, OSDBU
R. R. Retirement Board
844 N. Rush Street
Chicago, IL 60611
Telephone: (312) 751-4565
FAX: (312) 751-4923
www.rrb.gov

Georgia Hubert
Director, OSDBU
U.S. Information Agency
301 4 th St. SW
Room M-27
Washington, DC 20547
Telephone: (202) 205-9662
FAX: (202) 401-2410

Frank E. Alford
Director, OSDBU
Tennessee Valley Authority
1101 Market Street
EB2B
Chattanooga, TN 37402-2801
Telephone: (423) 751-7203
FAX: (423) 751-7613



Raoul Quiros
Director, OSDBU
Minority Business Development
Agency
Department of Commerce
Room 5093
14th & Constitution Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20230
Telephone: (202) 482-1712
FAX: (202) 482-5117

Donna B. Stampone
Federal Communications Commission
445 12 th St. SW, Room 1-A-524
Washington, DC 20554
Telephone: (202) 418-0200

Christine Makris
Director, OSDBU
Federal Emergency Management Agency
500 C Street, SW, Room 726
Washington, DC 20472
Telephone: (202) 646-3743
FAX: (202) 646-3846
www.fema.gov/ofm

Maurico P. Vera
Program Manager
Smithsonian Institute
915 L’Enfant Plaza, SW
Washington, DC 20506
Telephone: (202) 287-3588
FAX: (202) 287-3492

Bernard E. Ford
Director, OSDBU
Army Corps of Engineers
20 Massachusetts Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20314
Telephone: (202) 761-0725
FAX: (202) 761-4609

Lucille Brooks
Acting Director
Small Business Administration
409 3rd Street, SW, Eighth Floor
Washington, DC 20416
Telephone: (202) 574-1551
FAX: (202) 693-7004
www.sba.gov


